
https://www.pass4itsure.com/c_arp2p_2108.html
2024 Latest pass4itsure C_ARP2P_2108 PDF and VCE dumps Download

 

 

 

C_ARP2P_2108Q&As

SAP Certified Application Associate - SAP Ariba Procurement

Pass SAP C_ARP2P_2108 Exam with 100%
Guarantee

Free Download Real Questions & Answers PDF and VCE file from:

https://www.pass4itsure.com/c_arp2p_2108.html

100% Passing Guarantee
100% Money Back Assurance

Following Questions and Answers are all new published by SAP Official
Exam Center

 

 

C_ARP2P_2108 VCE Dumps | C_ARP2P_2108 Practice Test | C_ARP2P_2108 Exam Questions                               1 / 3

https://www.pass4itsure.com/c_arp2p_2108.html
https://www.pass4itsure.com/c_arp2p_2108.html
https://www.pass4itsure.com/c_arp2p_2108.html


https://www.pass4itsure.com/c_arp2p_2108.html
2024 Latest pass4itsure C_ARP2P_2108 PDF and VCE dumps Download

QUESTION 1

which of the following are common item categories that can be defined in the item category.csv? Note: there are 2
correct answers to this question 

A. material 

B. Subcontracting 

C. service 

D. consignment 

Correct Answer: AC 

 

QUESTION 2

For Requisitioning, which of the following is the best practice adoption based on Procurement FTEs? 

Please choose the correct answer. 

A. Approval levels are established based on risk; High risk/dollar requests require more stringent approvals, low
risk/dollar requests require less stringent approvals 

B. Online item catalogs are used for self-services requisition 

C. The ability to view ad approve purchase requests is available via email and mobile devices 

D. System enables online order approvals as well as workflow and employs an electronic approval process for shopping
carts and purchase requisitions 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 3

Which type of sourcing template is used by Guided Buying to create an RFQ? 

A. Spot quote 

B. Spot buy 

C. Quick quote 

D. Quick event 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 4
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Which data must be associated with RFQ forms in order for preferred suppliers to be displayed? 

A. Region 

B. Ship-to 

C. Commodity 

D. Department 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 5

Which of the following invoicing types invoices directly against a blanket purchase order (BPO)? 

A. Non-PO 

B. Purchase order or release order 

C. Contract 

D. Service purchase order 

Correct Answer: C 
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